From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: 10/24/2011 12:07:25 PM

To: jmh@cpuc.ca.gov' (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov);
'sks@cpuc.ca.gov' (sks@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Bee:
Subject:

Michelle, Julie, and Sunil,

I know you've seen the pressure test failure report that was submitted to the CPUC this morning on L300B ina
rural area.

Shilpa is following up. Not sure if you have all info below yet.
Hope this helps
Jennifer

Basic info on failed line is as follows:

-34 inch line

-DSAW

-757 MAOP

-Class 1

-Failed at 998 psig, or 131.8% of MAOP or 94.9% SMYS

Additional Background:
Line 300B failed a pressure test this morning. The location of the failure was in an agricultural field near
Rosedale. It appears that the pipe failed along a longitudinal seam during the ramp portion of the test. A team in

en route to further evaluate the failure.
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